Graham, Thomas

From: Williams, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Graham, Thomas

Subject: FW: NAS Jax Instruments 80-002097 and 80-000778

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,
Please see below.

From: Lightsey, Robert D. <Robert.Lightsey@jaxsheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 7:37 AM

To: Williams, Richard <RichardWilliams@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: NAS Jax Instruments 80-002097 and 80-000778

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Hey Richard, as of March 22, 2022 the Jacksonville Sheriffs Office will be taking control of the DOD
Instruments at NAS Jacksonville 80-002097 and 80-000778. Moving forward these Instruments will be in the
care of the Jacksonville Sheriffs Office, we will be handling all maintenance and inspections. Our control of
these Instruments will mirror our control of the DOD Instrument 80-001368 at NAS Mayport.

Any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks Robert.

Corrections Officer R. D. Lightsey # 69016
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